



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

February 3, 2023

Gwinith Clara
Secretary of State
Via email: gclara@sos.ca.gov

No Action Closure Letter, FPPC No. 2019-01704: Thirty-Three Management, LLC

Dear Gwinith Clara:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to your complaint submission alleging that Thirty-Three Management LLC (“Thirty-Three”) failed to timely file quarterly lobbyist employer reports for the periods ending September 30, 2018, December 31, 2018, March 31, 2019, and June 30, 2019.

The Enforcement Division completed its review and found that Thirty-Three was required to file the above referenced lobbyist employer reports and failed to do so. However, Thirty-Three’s sole agent, CEO, and owner, Eric Eslao, passed away on August 26, 2021. Consequently, the Enforcement Division is closing this matter without further action.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (916) 327-6358 or arose@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Alex J Rose

Alex J. Rose, Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18109 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.